# Justine Derouet Product & Service Designer

## ABOUT

I am a French designer with 7 years of experience crafting digital products and services with a human-centred design approach.

I am currently working as a Senior Product & Service designer at <u>Here I Am Studio</u> in London, where I leverage my expertise to create solutions that prioritise the needs and experiences of our users.

### Education

Master's degree (MDes), Immersive UX design 2015 – 2017 @ L'École de design Nantes Atlantique

## Master's degree (MRes), Management of 3D Interactive technologies

2016 – 2017 @ École Supérieure Nationale des Arts et Métiers

## Bachelor's degree (BDes), Interaction design

2012 – 2015 @ L'École de design Nantes Atlantique

## Skills

Design Thinking – Design Research – UX Design – UI Design – Prototyping – Usability Testing – Workshop Facilitation

#### Tools

Figma – Figjam / Miro – Keynote – Affinity Publisher/Adobe InDesign – Notion – Pen & paper

#### Languages

I speak fluent French and English.

+44 7517 632098 hello@justinederouet.com

## EXPERIENCE

#### Here I Am Studio, Product & Service Designer

2021 – present, London

I work as a Senior Product and Service Designer, applying a human-centred design approach by involving end-users throughout the design process.

I have lead the design of multiple digital products and services for web and mobile, including data collection platforms and online training apps.

I am regularly in charge of facilitating both remote and in-person workshops, from co-creation sessions with users to Google Venture Sprints.

My experience at Here I Am includes collaborating with international clients like CARE International and Malala Fund, contributing to impactful projects that drive positive change globally.

## Maido, UX & UI Designer

#### 2017 – 2021, London

I worked on a variety of UX and UI design projects, from the digital transformation of a premium fitness club's website and mobile app, to the design of a mobile app for YoungMinds, the UK's largest mental health charity for young people.

## Roll Studio, UX & UI Design Intern

Sept 2015 – Jan 2016, London

I worked on web-design projects across the whole project life-cycle: discovery, ideation, user journeys, wireframes, UI design, prototyping and client presentation.

**BozBoz, Web Design Intern** Sept 2014 – Oct 2014, Brighton